
Kisicki Aaron

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Recchia, Chris
Thursday, October 30,2014 1 1:23 AM
Kisicki, Aaron
FW: VT Department of Public Service Notice of lntention to Participate, Petition to lnteruene,
and Hearing Request in Docket NRC-2014-0169
VT DPS Sept 22 2014 Notice of lntention to Participate Petition to lntervene and Hearing
Request in Docket NRC-2014-0169.pdf
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From: Landis-Marinello, Kyle
Sent: Monday, September 22,2014 7l:47 PM

To:'NRCExecSec@nrc.gov'
Cc: 'Mable.Henderson@nrc.gov'; Tifü, Doug; McNamara, Nancy; Recchia, Chris; Leshinskie, Anthony
Subject: W Depaftment of Public Service Notice of Intention to Pafticipate, Petition to Intervene, and Hearing Request
in Docket NRC-2014-0169

Dear Secreta ry Vietti-Cook,

Attached is a filing from the Vermont Department of Public Service Commissioner Christopher Recchia. This filing is a

notice of intention to participate, petition to intervene, and hearing request in Docket NRC-2014-0169. We were not
able to file this through the web-based submission form for e-filings, so we are filing this by email. We are cc'ing Mable
Henderson, as well as Doug Tifü and Nancy McNamara. lf any further steps are necessary, please let us know. Thank
you.

Best,

Kyle

Kyle H. Landis-Marinello
Assista nt Attorney Genera I

Environmenta I Protection Division
Vermont Attorney General's Office
L09 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609
(802) 828-1361
kvle. land is-ma rinello @state.vt.us
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